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Permit for ABANDONMENT-IN-PLACE of Underground Storage Tank(s) and Piping_for
Petroleum and Hazardous Substances

Permission to abandon- in- place underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted. Such abandonment must be in
complete accordance with acceptable materials as specified in the Federal Register, Part II Environmental Protection Agency,
40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all sections of 41 Illinois Administrative Code, Parts 174, 175, and 176. The
contractor the permit was issued to shall establish a date certain to perform the UST activity by shall establish a date certain
to perform the UST activity by scheduling the permitted activity through their UST contractor portal account If the Storage
Tank Safety Specialist (STSS) observes evidence of a release, the owner, operator or designated representative of the UST
owner/operator must notify the Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA). The incident number shall be given to the
STSS prior to his/her leaving the site.

THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

OWNER OF TANKS FACILITY

- Corporation, partnership, or other business entity: - name and address where tanks are located:
Illinois Department of Corrections Logan Correctional Center

1301 Concordia Court P.O. Box 19277 1096 1350th Street

Springfield, IL 62703 Lincoln, IL 62656

Sangamon County Logan County

Contact: Jeff Short 217/735-5581 Contact: Duane Sparks 217/735-5581

Tanks on the Permit

Tank # Capacity Product Fill Material Comments

6 2,500 Diesel Fuel Inert material mixed with portland cement

Explanation of Waiver for Abandonment

The tnak #6 is located in the tank field with tanks #4 and #5. Tanks #4 and #5 are going to be stilled used at the facilty.
Removal of tank #6 would potentially damage tanks #4 and #5. At such time that tanks #4 and #5 are taken out of service
and removed, the abandoned tank #6 would to be removed too.

Location of Tanks Being Abandoned
<p>See attached drawing for location of tank #6.</p>

Special Contingencies

It would be infeasible to remove tank #6 at this time due to disruption of tanks 4 & 5. (They are all in the same tank bed).
This tank must be removed when the condition for issuing the abandonment permit no longer exists (i.e., whenever it is
decided to remove tanks 4 & 5, then tank #6 must be removed too).

PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

Contact Person: Carol Rowe

Phone: 217/522-8001

Email: todrowe66@gmail.com

Contractor License # IL1723 Exp. 8/9/2024

CW3M Company, Inc.
701 West South Grand Avenue
Springfield, IL 62704

Sincerely,

&&QD‘.&M?

Shelly Bradley
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